BRYN MAWR COLLEGE
BRYN MAWR, PENNSYLVANIA 19010

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY
(215) 045-5064
May 5, 1980

§ Mr, Merrill S. Miller
Forum Editor. Voiee of America
International Communication Agency
United States of America
Washington, D.C. 20547

Dear Mr. Miller:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letters
of April 25 and April 28.

: I .. I will be at the Voice of America Studios, New
£l -+ York, Tuesday, May 20, at 4%00 p.m. for the Symposium
on Literature in Languages Other than English.

I sent Mr., Richard Kostelanetz a Curriculum vitae
and:bibliograyhy.

Sincerely,

€ pns > ary
J: Ferrater-Mora
Professor of Philosophy
Fairkbank Professor in the Hum-
anities
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